
Glassboro Public Schools 
 

 
 

MEMO 

 

 

To: Dr. Mark Silverstein, Superintendent of Schools 

From: Dr. Robert Preston, Chief Academic Officer 

Date: 6/8/23 

Re: Request for Curriculum Revision hours 

 

Recommend Board approve hours for curriculum writing for 2023-2024 for the following: 

• Curriculum writing for VPA and Science (20 hours) 

• Curriculum writing for ELA and Social Studies (20 hours) 

• Writing Curriculum for middle school math course (40 hours) 

• GT data analysis, Summer Board Presentation, grading of testing done in June, 

adjustment of 4th & 5th program, creating 8th grade Immigration Simulation program (20 

hours) 

Total amount requested 100 hours x $41 = $4,100 to be paid through Title funds.  Curriculum 

that was written last summer will be revised based on one full year of implementation. Course 

content will be added, including updated technology components. Supervisors will work with 

staff members to accomplish curriculum revisions and data analysis. 


